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From: "Costelle, Robert " <rje@dhelegal com
To: "Joseph.Cooneyigusdor.gov™ -laseph.Cooncy it usdoj.gov=
Subject: | EXTERNAL| FW: Transier file from "Epson Connect Scan o Clond”
Date: Wed, 3 Nov 2021 22:25:060 00060
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Epson 1132021098453 pdf

----- Criginal Message--—-—

From: Costello, Robert J.

Sent Wednesday, Cictober 13, 2021 12:55 PM

To. "Justin.ClarkElsctionLawl LG .com’ < Justin. ClarkEElsctionLawl LG coms>
Subject: FW: Transfer file from "Epson Connect Scan to Cloud”

Justin,

Attached is the lefter | received from Congressman Bennie Thompson an behalf of the Select Committes of the
House, responding to my previous letter. The Committes is taking the position that Presigent Trump has not yet
imroked executive and cther privileges with respect to the subpoenas received by Steve Bannon and three athers
calling for documents and testimeny, | direct your attention to the first full paragraph of the letter whare Thompson
gtates that : "the Select Commitise has not received any assertion, formal ar otherwizea, of any privilege from Mr.
Trump."

Apparently they do nal recoqnize your letier (o the subpoena recipients as an invecation of executive and other
privileges. | would strongly suggest that a direct communication frem you on behalf of President Trump would clarify
the President's position with respest {o the document requests and the deposition requests.

Waty truly
YOS,
Bob
Costelo

IMPORTANT MOTICE: Bewara of Cyber Fraud, You should NEVER wire mongy to any bank account that our office
provides to you via email without first

speakng with our affice, Furthar, DO NOT accopt enailed wire instructions friom anyong alse without voice verification
from a known employee of our office.

Even if an email Inoks kke it has come from this office or someone invalved in your transaction,

CALL US FIRST AT A NUMBER ¥ OU KWNOW TO BE CORRECT FOR THIS OFFICE Lo verily the information before
wiring any money.

Be particularly wary of any request to change wire instructions you already received.

R e E T T R T N TR e T e R T ]

STATEMENT OF COMFIGENTIALITY

The informalion contained in this electronic meazage and any
attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the
addressec(s) and may contam confidential or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately

by ermnail reply to sender or by telephone to Bavidoff Hutcher & Citron
LLF at {800) 793-2843, ext. 32B4, and desiroy all copies of this
message and any attachments.

IR3 DISCLOSURE NOTICE

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circutar 230, we inform

you that any discussion of a federal tax issue contained in this
communication {including any attachments) is not intended or written

to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpose of

(i) avaiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient under

inited States federal tax laws. or (i) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
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Mr. Robert I. Costello
[evidoff Huelier &
/05 Third Avenoe, 34
New York, NY 10L5R

Pear dMr. Cosiello,
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nse 1o your Oclober 7, 2021 Letter wihich states thal your olichs, Stephen

dbie to comply™ with the September 23, 2021 subpoeny (the “Subpoena’™)

bhamrttes to [hyvestigate the Tamisry Gth Attaclk on the United Stutes

hiimitiee™). Your tetter relies on an apparent instruction from former

hp that-appears limited to requesting-that Mr, Bannon not diselose

. Despiie this Boaited instueiion, your tetler takes tie ingpproprisie:

o will not cotnply with any request for information. or testimony sonht

e, Moregver, Mr, Trump’:& stated “infention to pisert thase exdcutive

I fay net belang fo him, does not provide a legal basis for Mr, Bannon's
the. Subpoena.

piivice of the, Subpocna for documents and wstimony on Mr, Bannon’s

4, 2021. Tha Subpocia required {hat, by October 7, 2021 at 16:00 am,,
criain gocwnents and other records referring or relating o the niatters:
iena’s schedule. Allthe requested docurnents celale Qireslly to the inguiry
e Selecl Committes, serve o legitinute legislative pireose, and are within
ity expressly delegated to the Select Comtnittee pitrsuant to Hovse

letter accoinpanying the Subpoena, the Select Conumittee set forth the

hasts for its detenmindtion thet the documents snd records gought by the: Subpoens and Mr,

Baitnon's depositon
Select Commites.

- Nuur letier ind
“direction’ fo-your ¢l
privilege.” That posit
or uthr legal precede

First, vittually
Hannon™s actons as 4
by exeentive privilegs

potivneny are of entical ioportance fo the issues being ivestigated by the

icates that tie sole basts for defiance of the Subpoens is My, Trump's
it and his deeision 0 “honor [Mr. Trving’s] invecation of executive

on has 1o basis in taw, and your letter does not cite any. statute, case Law,
ht for support,

all the dotinments and testimony souzht by the Subpesna coneern Mr.
privare eitizen and nvolve & broed range of subjecis that are 1ot covered
. Youhrve provided no basis. for Mr. Bannon's refitsal fo comply with
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ibpoena not covered by uny privilege. Furthermore, blanket asgertions of
: and attorney-clieat privileges, such as thosc apparently requested by Mr.
Cted by courts as “ynsystainable” even whon-—--unlike the situation with
oena recipient is an Executive Brunch agency, See Comm. on Oversight
ndder, 2014 WL 12662665, at *2/ (D.D.C, 2014) {rejecting DOF's asscrtion
privilege on alt docwments after a particular date and noting that the

not cited any anthority that would justify this sort of blanket approach™.

Ject Committes bas not regeived any assertion, formal or otherwise, of iy
Trump. Fven assuming that, as a former President, Mr. Trump is

parmitted to formally nvoke sxecntive privilege. be has not done so. At most, Mr. Trurmp has
“anncunced his intentfon to asscrt those exacutive privileges.” The Seléet Committee is not
aware of any iegal anthority, and your [efter cites none, holding that the mere intention Lo assett a
privilege absolves ¢ sybpocna recipient of his duty to comply.

Third, your |

extent permitled by 1ay
aena.” Ly

to the Sul
period covered by the
permitted by law to th

rejected it. See, e.g., B

er indicates that Mr, Trump has requested that your elient “to the fullest

¢ ... 0ot provide any testimony concerning privileged material in response
nif your client had been a senior aide w the Presideat duning the Lime
rontemptated testimony, which he was most assuradly not, he ig not

b (vpe of immunity you suggest that My, Tramp has requested he assert. To

wlow v, Fizgerald, 457 U8, 800 (1982); Comm. on the Judiciary v.

the conlrary, every c::-};'t that has considered the absolute immunity Mr, Tramp alludes to has

Aiers, 338 14, Supp. 2
of abselute immunity

mést wenior President]

proxitnily 1o the Mresi

immunity for semior B

private cilizens, such
official, noh-Fovernin

Regardless of
ongoing obligation
all responsive docum
withhold specific rcs
pruvide the Select Co
manner “sulficient to
WL 12602005 at ®2 (
minimum, provide the
document being with};

53, 106 (D.0.C. 2008) {rojecting former White Houso counsel’s assertion
fromn compelled congressional proccss). Miers made clear that even the

b advisors may not resist a congressional subpoena “based solely on their
lent. ™ £d. at 101 {citing Hariow, 457 U.5. at 810)." If there is no absvlute
paidential advisors, then there certainly can be no such immunity for

5 Mr, Bannon, who occastonally communicate with the President on non-
Erital, or campaign-related matiors,

y purported privilege agscrtion by Mr, Trurap, Mr. Bannon has an

uce dosuments to the Select Commitice, Accordingly, please produce
nis and records identified in the Subpoena. Should Mr. Bannon geels to -
nsive decuments, consistent with the Subpoena inslructions, he must

ittes with a privilege log that “identifics and describes the material ina -
ble resolution of any privilege claims. " See Comm. on Oversight, 2014
noting Mdiers. 5338 F, Supp. 2d at 1073, Such a privilege log should, at a
author{g) and recipient(s), indicate the general subject malter of each

eld, angl the specific basis for withholding it.

' I s alstr worth anling b
immupity from congressid
el &2,

i the court in Miers rejecied the Former Whin Flonge Counsel's claim of Alogalie
na} testimony even though the siting President had fermally invoked executive privilae,
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Finally, the 5e
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cot-Commitlies expects Mr. Bannon's appearance af the time and place
pena for A depasition. and-raspond fully to questions by the Selge
speeifi yuestions ot that deposition that you belicve taise privilége
huld state them at that fims for the deposition re¢ord for the Seleer
tion and posstble judiciul réview,

ed that the Select Committee will view Mr. Baunon's failure to respond to
I non-compliance with (he: Subpoena. His willfid nop-eompliance with the
the Select Commitles to consider invoking the contempt of Congress

5% 192, 194—which coudd resplt in A referral from the Bonise Lo the

For sriminal charges - - as well ds the possibility of haying a ¢ivit action to
proupht apainst Mr. Bamon in his personial capacity.

Sincoeety,

Bennie G. Thompson
Ehaiman
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